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Chairman J. Dockter:  Opens the hearing on HB 1229. 
 
Vice Chairman Pyle: (Handouts 1,2,3,4,5,6) Introduced HB 1229 and read her testimony.  
 
Rep. Longmuir: What is the projected savings if you do this? 
 
Vice Chairman Pyle: I am going to have other people respond to this. I do know it’s at 
least $1000 per month for the bigger cities.  
 
Rep. Ertelt: How do you deal with a situation where the information is not available on line? 
How long is the information to be kept?   
 
Vice Chairman Pyle: They could be printed off the website. As far as the notice on the 
website for an ordinance change if you look at small town ordinance books they shove 
them in the back of a binder. It takes a lot to revamp an entire ordinance book. To put it in a 
chapter format it takes months.  
 
Rep. Magrum: Do you know if they are archiving information through the web so people 
can find this information later? 
  
Vice Chairman Pyle: That is always a possibility. As technology improves everything is 
going digital communication style. That would be something I would recommend League of 
Cities or Association of Counties to have their auditors start looking at.  
 
Donnell Preskey: ND Associations of Counties (Handouts 7,8). She read her testimony.  
 
Rep K. Koppelman: The interim judiciary committee didn’t recommend this bill, correct? 
This was something you advanced as a result of that committee not forwarding a bill that 
would have removed the requirements for publication?  
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Ms. Preskey: Yes.  
 
Rep. Magrum: Could you tell the committee what was forwarded from the interim 
committee study? What was in the bill and what was forwarded?  
 
Ms. Preskey: In Senate bill 2035 are the notice of elections for commodity groups with 
county representatives. It’s been the expense of the county to list that notice of the election 
and the proposal is to make that requirement to be paid for by the commodity group instead 
of the county. The other thing is changing a date for the notice of financial statements.  
 
Rep. Magrum: Do you believe this would increase transparency in government or reduce 
it?  
 
Ms. Preskey: That information is in the county auditor’s office, it could be on line. As for 
listing every expense this would reduce transparency.  
 
(19:56) Michael Montplaisir: Cass County Auditor; (Handout 9). Read his testimony.  
 
Rep. Johnson: Can you export the check information?  
 
Mr. Montplaisir: Yes.  
 
Erica Johnsrud: Auditor and Treasurer in McKenzie County. In the past 5 months we have 
an average cost that print our minutes of $800. About half of that is our bills. So over a year 
we are looking at $4800 in savings. Our minutes in McKenzie County are available on line 
which include our bills from 1996 to current. We publish them on the website the day our 
minutes are approved. They are not available in our newspaper for at least another week.  
 
Rep. Ertelt:  How long are records required to be retained by the county in hardcopy?  
 
Ms. Johnsrud: Our vouchers, which is the actual detail are required to be kept current year 
plus 3 years. Our minutes are required to be forever.  
 
Stephanie Dassinger: Deputy Director and Attorney for League of Cities. (Handout 10). 
Read her testimony.  
 
Steve Andrist: Executive Director if ND Newspaper Association. (Handout 11). Read his 
testimony.   
 
Rep. Johnson: Regarding the first survey 70% would most likely not read public notice, 
was that coupled with the question are you interested in public notices? Maybe 70% would 
not read them at all no matter where they are published.  
 
Mr. Andrist: The survey did not ask the question. We do not know at this point how many 
people read public notices. I can send it to you the details on that survey.  
 
Rep. Johnson: The bill passed in Judiciary last week, what public notices?  
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Mr. Andrist: The bill specifies any public notices that are published in the newspaper 
needs to also be published to this site centralized website. 
 
Rep. Longmuir: In your survey’s did you do you anything age specific?  
 
Mr. Andrist: We do have some age/sex data that is associated with the survey.  
 
Rep. Fegley: How many newspapers have gone to electronic websites? 
 
Mr. Andrist: There are 88 newspapers in the state and most of them have something on 
the website. Some more sophisticated than others.  
 
Rep. Magrum: Could you explain the bill we passed through the house and what the 
newspaper association is planning on doing with that?  
 
Mr. Andrist: The website is fully searchable that loads all public notices that are published 
in any newspaper in ND. If a newspaper publishes public notices it is required by state law 
to upload those notices onto this website. You can get this at ndpublicnotices.com  
Left written testimony #12 from Terry Schwartzenberger.  
 
Paul Erdelt: Editor and Publisher of Steele Ozone and Kidder County Press: (Handout 13). 
 
Rep K. Koppelman: Is there any way to facilitate this in areas where it makes no sense 
because of the testimony we heard and preserve it in areas like yours where it may make 
some sense? Do you think the counties in your area would continue to publish because it 
does make sense?   
 
Mr. Erdelt: I believe so. We get phone calls about public notices one a month which is 
significant.  
 
Chairman J. Dockter: Closed the hearing 
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Chairman J. Dockter: Opened for committee work. 

 
Rep. Longmuir: Made a do not pass motion.  
 
Rep. Simons: Second the motion.  
  
Rep. Longmuir: A majority of my constitutes are not computer people nor have access to 
get to websites. In elections whether to publish minutes in the paper carries by over 85% of 
the people. In my district they would then lose the benefit of knowing what is happening.  
 
Rep. Guggisberg: I am going to resist this motion, I realize in some communities it might 
be important to them and if they decide to they can still continue to do this but by putting 
this type of law in state statute it’s an unfunded mandate. We are telling them what to do 
and not providing resources for it.   
 
Vice Chairman Pyle: It’s an option and it’s not mandated that it has to be one of the other, 
it can be both.    
 
Rep K. Koppelman: It is a revenue source for the newspapers. But should the state be 
forcing tax dollars to help private businesses thrive?   
 
Rep. Ertelt: There are constitutes that don’t use on line services. This is a transparency 
issue and it’s less than $10,000 per county to publish this information.   
 
Rep. Guggisberg: This is the state telling them they have to do something without the 
state providing resources. If we were to put an appropriation on to the counties and cities to 
pay for it, I would be fine with it.   
 
Vote: yes 6, no 8, absent 0. Failed 
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Rep. Johnson: Made a do pass motion. 
 
Rep. Adams: Second the motion.  
 
Rep. Simons: I ran to make government more transparent, but my constitutes will not 
understand.  
 
Rep. Magrum: I represent the most elderly population in the state and they do read the 
minutes. In the newspaper it’s printed and archived. This is the way of the future but we are 
not there yet.   
 
Chairman J. Dockter: This bill gives them an option. So if people in your areas want to 
have them published they can, but it’s an option.  
 
Vote yes, 9, no 5, no 0. 
 
Rep. Adams:  Will carry the bill.  
 
 
  



Date: .;2. - I - I Cf 
Roll Call Vote #: l 

2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. I � ;;. 9 
House Political Subdivisions Committee 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: -----------------------

Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 
D Do Pass � Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 

D Place on Consent Calendar 
Other Actions: D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 

D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By � • L. 0 ""' ��,Seconded By �. S : ,-. � 

Representatives Yes No 
Chairman J. Dockter: / 
Vice Chairman Pyle: / 
Rep. Ertelt: / 
Rep. Fegley: / 
Rep. Hatlestad: / 
Reo. Johnson / _, 

Rep K. Koppelman: / 
Rep. Lonqmuir / 
Reo. Maqrum: ./ 
Reo. Simons: / 
Reo. Toman: / 
Rep. Strinden: / 
Rep. Adams: / 
Rep. Guggisberg / 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) _____ L?"'------ No 

.- � -

Representatives Yes No 

Floor Assignment ---- -------------------------

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: ;2 - I - / Cf 
Roll Call Vote #: � 

2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /;} � Cj 
House Political Subdivisions Committee 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: -----------------------
Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 

goo Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 
D As Amended D Rerefer to Appropriations 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By [¥. � J, ,, .> er. Seconded By ¥ A ..fa..._,., ./ 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman J. Dockter: / 
Vice Chairman Pvle: / 
Rep_ Ertelt: . / 
Rep_ Feqlev: / 
Rep. Hatlestad: / 
Rep. Johnson "/, 
Rep K. Koppelman: / ,;' 

Rep. LonQmuir /. 
Rep. MaQrum: / 
Rep. Simons: / 
Rep. Toman: / 
Rep. Strinden: / 
Rep. Adams: / 
Rep. Guggisberg / 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) ____ 9_,__ ____ No 
-�,c__ ________ _ 

0 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Com Standing Committee Report 
February 1, 2019 1 :05PM 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_19_035 
Carrier: Adams 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1229: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Dockter, Chairman) recommends DO 

PASS (9 YEAS, 5 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1229 was placed on 
the Eleventh order on the calendar. 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_ 19_035 



2019 TESTIMONY 

HB 1229 



Testimony HB 1229 
Political Sub 
1.24.17 

�( 

/-Zc.f-19 

Good afternoon Chairman Dockter and Political Subdivisions committee. For the record my 
name is Brandy Pyle and I represent district 22. I am here today to present HB 1229 for your 
consideration. HB1229 would change language in chapter 11-11-35 to allow the option for 
counties not to publish the orders and vouchers for payment of moneys in the official news 
paper if it is made available otherwise on the County's official website. 

In your packet you will see scans of the orders and vouchers also known as the bills for 
payment. This is an excerpt from the City of West Fargo, but illustrates how the orders and 
vouchers are printed. 

The bill also amends chapter 16.1 15-32 adds language for the county to publish the vote by 
precincts for each officer and proposition voted for any primary, special or general election on 
the official county website. I have also passed out the Cass County results of the 2018 election. 

You will also see in the email that I sent the committee the link to the Cass County orders and 
Vouchers. This website offers more information regarding the expenses than that what is 
printed in a newspaper, and the information is available for a longer period. 

With the ever-changing way people choose to inform themselves, and our local governments 
working to lower property taxes, this change in legislation will benefit the residents of our cities 
and counties. 

I also have an amendment that I have passed out that would include cities in these proposed 
changes. 

Thank you, chairman and members of the committee. I stand for questions. 
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19.0881.01001 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Pyle 

January 16, 2019 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1229 

Page 1, line 1, replace the second "and" with a comma 

Page 1, line 1, after "16.1-15-32" insert ", and 40-01-13" 

Page 1, line 2, replace "county" with "political subdivision" 

Page 2, after line 2, insert: 

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 40-01-13 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

40-01-13. Payment of accounts by municipality. 

No account or claim sruillmay be paid by a municipality unless the sameaccount 
or claim has been audited and allowed by the governing body thereof. Approval by the 
governing body sruillmust be recorded in the record of its proceedingi:i and this shall 
ee, which is sufficient to indicate approval without requiring a majority of the members 
of the governing body to sign or initial the voucher or order for payment. No moneys 
sruillmay be drawn from the treasury of a municipality except upon a warrant from the 
auditor thereof, which is signed by the executive officer of the municipality and attested 
by itsthe municipality's auditor or clerk. Accounts or claims for payment of moneys from 
the treasury are not required to be published in the minutes or report of the official 
proceedings if otherwise made available on the municipality's official website." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 19.0881.01001 
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19.0881.01002 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Pyle 

January 24, 2019 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1229 

Page 1, line 1, replace the second "and" with a comma 

Page 1, line 1, after "16.1-15-32" insert ", and 40-21-13" 

Page 1, line 2, after "county" insert "and city" 

Page 2, after line 2, insert: 

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 40-21-13 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

40-21-13. Municipal elections to be governed by rules applicable to county 
elections - Absent voting. 

The manner of conducting, voting at, keeping poll lists, and canvassing votes at 
municipal elections, recounts, and contests of the results of the elections is governed, 
as nearly as possible and except as otherwise provided in this chapter, by the laws of 
this state applicable to elections and contests in the case of county officers. Absent 
voters' ballots must be available in municipal elections in accordance with chapter 
16.1-07. If a municipality is required to publish election results in a newspaper under 
this section, the municipality may satisfy the requirement by publishing the election 
results on the official website of the municipality." 

• Renumber accordingly 

• 
Page No. 1 19.0881.01002 
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January 23, 2019 

By: Donnell Preskey, NDACo 
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flNDACo 
NOFHtl OAICOU A.$$0CIATION OF COUNTIES 

RE: Support for HB 1229 

Good morning Chairman Dockter and committee members, I'm Donnell Preskey 

with the North Dakota Association of Counties. In that capacity, I serve as 

Executive Director for the Auditors and Treasurers Associations which are in 

support of this bill. 

This bill comes before you today as a result of discussion initiated from the 

interim during the Interim Judiciary committee's work studying publication 

requirements. During this, we were requested to provide information regarding 

publication requirements. We identified 142 various notices, documents and 

listings which counties are required to publish (generally in their official county 

newspaper) as mandated by state law. After surveying our counties on their 2018 

budget for publications, we estimate $450,000 was spent by counties in 2018 on 

meeting publication requirements. 

HB 1229 represents two items identified by County Auditors as some of the most 

concerning that should be addressed which are: the listing of expenditures and 

the publication of official election results. 

The biggest chunk of the cost to publish minutes is the inclusion of checks & 

expenditures. 11-11-37 in the Century Code is where counties are mandated to 

publish minutes. A 2012 Attorney General's opinion cites that expenditures are 

part of the minutes and therefore counties should publish the expenditure report. 

Our auditors question whether the listing of this information is truly meaningful. I 

can tell you that the expenditure data is available to citizens who want it. In fact, 

some counties have made it very available to them online through the use of 

transparency portals. Five of our counties are using Open Gov or Socrata which is 

essentially an open checkbook for citizens to view expenditures and budget 

information via the county's website. 
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We support the clarification that is provided in this bill and the option to publish 

this information online instead of in a newspaper. Often times this information is 

in very minute print and takes up a large amount of space making it a very 

expensive publication and one that is of interest to very few citizens. We know of 

papers who do not wish to publish this information due to the space it would 

require. This bill would allow for a county to avoid publishing this information 

online if it is available on the county's website. 

As for publishing election results - Auditors say by the time the official election 

results are printed in the paper, they already known by the general public. 

Elections are news worthy at all levels and the results are available and reported 

by the media and the Secretary of State's Election website. Often times, the 

official results appear in the daily papers weeks after the election. Therefore, we 

support at the very least the repeal of this requirement, if counties list the results 

on their websites. 

It is important to note that advertising rates are negotiated and set every 

biennium by 0MB. Although this mechanism is efficient, local governments have 

little direct control of this cost. 

During our last survey of our 53 counties, only six do not have websites. 

Also, Mr. Chairman for your information, the interim judiciary did move forward a 

bill that addressed two of our concerns brought forward during the review of the 

publication requirements. SB 2035 addresses the notice of elections for 

commodity group's county representatives and the date for notice of financial 

statements. That has passed the senate unanimously. 

• 

• 

• 
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Review Cow, Calf Vaccination Plans Now 
l'l1nntd vac.cin•tiofl srra,�il", are rrilic.al 10 

prenoling inrectlous dL��uscs. 
Now IVOulct be a good tim.: for cattle produt·· 

crs to review their animal \'ac,.;1nid1<m pl�n�. 
3ccording to Geral<I S1uk.ka, Nonh Dakot., Stoic 
Univ1,.T.>ily E.,;:tcnsiun S.:n,1cc \'CU:rim.ri:.m. 

"Th.: tcnn ·vaccm11tirm' comes from the Latin 
1enn v:iccinus. which me,ms of or from the cow," 
he f\oti:s . .. The r<latioo"hip uf 1his term to , a,·ci· 
nation rc�u lt� ti-om th,- :.:!fort to prcH·nt ,mal l p,1, 
in the human population. 

'·It was observed that people with c�•l11:ict LO 
cuw� with lesion� Jue to !ht· cowpox \'lni:. wcr�· 
si�ni fic:rntly less likely to contr:ict the highl� 
<""nn1:1gin11� :rnrl -.cnf)n< human rli,,.av �nQ\\n ,1\ 
srmillpox:· Stokk11 adds. "V:iccmat1of\ JU�t refers 
to the act or procetlurt• of admimstering a �tit· 

Preventing in!Cctious disease through plann.:d 
vaccination s1rateg1es is cntical 10 every ,·att!e 
op;:r:ition, he �ys. r>roduc.:r:<l �hould .:lc"dOJI 
vaccination suatcgics in cun�ultatiun with th,:1r 
�etc-nnan.111. and 1hose �rrntt!"gies should bc nsk
bascd, rcscarch<"rl and re\'11:wcd unnual l;< 

Here are th�e principk:s prodoccrs �hould con
sider when 1mpkmen1 ing ,·accin:mon fl'Oltl!.'nl�: 

•Nec..:s:i:ity I� the rbk of c.�posutc h igh 
enough Ltu!l dinu.::il disc:i.�c :ind pa1hc1�cr1 tr.tn�· 
rn 1ss10f\ w1II bcc�,m:: a health :ind \l,'dl-bcin2 
issue beyond their t;\lk,'Ctalwni. fur the hcrd'1 -

•E-fficac� - Doc--s s,.·1eu1Lfic eHdC'nl·-;: ur 
obscr,,·ationa l cxp.::ricflc.: im.li.::ite rhat va..:c1ne 
sel«1 ion for spc:cifo.: pathogen� is cffc�·uvc for 
the level of e:iposure and mess Clf the l1crct" 

•Safety · DoL-s .:viikncc ifl{li,;a.tc thot lhe 
,•a,:.-ioatian wi l l  111,1 cau"'-· harm thruugh lo,:al or 
�ys1em1c r<.1etw11s !  

"The resul t o l  con�idcring rhese prmciples 
is ihat , :h'C111ati1.H> protu,:ol, h,:�:umc rd.,11vd� 
shon. can be defended nnd :ire used m thc prnpcr 
,·ircum�laf\ci.-s :it the proJ1Cr time:· Swkb 5ays. 

Vacc1fl.it1 ,)n nt" bct:t" c:,lvc� �c:rn,•d c.trl} 1hi� 
�ummcr und fall should iidhcn: to Lhcsc 1mnc1ples. 

What ·s 'l�-c��sa.iy i n  Calf V:i.ccinativn 
Pmtoco1�·.1 

1nflucn1,a 31 appear to be wiJc�prcad. Cow herds 
vaccmatcd for or i:x.po!>C'd co thc.�c virus.:� �·ilt 
provide some protection to }'<lung nursing calves 
through paMiw 1mm11nity tr.111sf1:"rred shurtly 
after birtJi. Howc\·cr. this prom.-tiofl wi l l  �anc 
when the cal,-cs are aboul 3 lo 4 months of age, 
and 1hcy can be 11.1 nslc 

Rcscareh ifldicaics thut miranasally admin
istc:n.-tl �-accinci, in  yuuna calves can cnhancl· 
protection, e\'cn whc:n m:itc:m11I immunily i� 
hi!,!h. The pnmary dose of ,·ll"\15 rnccinc: .should 
cum,1in lhi.,;c �irusc:s .mJ h,;< actmiflistered v ia  the 
intrnn;i.ssl route. 

Th� RVOV fbovine virus di3rrhea virus) p111ho
�n i) a e011c-l-m. but i n  ht,-,_.f hL·nl� th:it practice 
11m1ual cow herd vnci;mimon. the risk tu yuung 
cal\'CS is redu<:<!d and v:iccinarion c;in be delayed 
unt , l wc::ining 

TI1e second dose. which should be gi�cn prior 
to or 41 WClffling. can b.: administered �ntc-r:dly 
{ labclc:d u subcutan�"OUS or mtramuscular). lt wi l l  
booster the rtsponsc: 10 the viruses that previously 
W(rc a,lminislc.'red iutranasally. 

Commun ,,..iccina\100 pmhwls include prod· 
ucts combined 10 contain four to tivc \'iru.'iC$ and 
a ba,·1crial fr.tetion. Tiic-se are best administered 
as Lh<.· sccurl{!, or booster. dO!-C 

\Vhich Vaccines co Use 
Vaccin:1tio11 plans for !he hree"thng herds with 

,mnual viral ,·acc-inatinns ,houlJ include pn:· 
breeding t.\O days prior lo breeding) modilicd 
l iH· \·acemcs L-OntaJOiflg I BR. EIRSV and BVDV. 
along wi1h a five-wuy leptospirnsis fmc110n :ind 
campylobacler \ vibrio). 

Stokka rc�'Ommcnd.s th.lt , t  these are atlmin-
1s1ered in th,;: lal! at rre!!nancy chcckin!;! time. 
flmducers Ylould u�e an inactiva1cd virus vac,;i11( 
with fi\'c·way lcpt�pirosis. lf adminis1enng a 
modified h,e 1·mh ,•uedtll' 10 prcgna.nt i..-ow�, 
produce� should check with their veterin.uian t.1 
make ..ure lhc \'3L'Cinc i �  �mg uscd. ;iccvrding ro 
l11bel d1rcctious . 

cine. )t:•·c:11- or dgbt-1>,a�· allrn1nistct1.-d sub.:uta
ncuusly 

•L'se for prcwcafllng. 1�e-.mi11g or post· 
weaning as a second (booster) dose: 

•Mochfied live Hrus 1.1ec1nc tm1lllifllng 
RRSV. !BR. PIJ i!nd BVDV ( l}pe I and 2J 
a<lmini�tcri.-d �ubcutano:-ously (can be in combm.a
uon or s.cparatc:ly with a hacu.-rtal lr.tctwo cofl
tainini,t kukoto;,;:in to fl.fannheimia hcmol\tical 

•ClostriJial '":accine. booslet Jt>Se. �\'Cn- ur 
cig.ht-wny administered subcutancuu,ly 

For herds withC)ut an annu:ll �iral cow herd vac
einauon, u,;c the following for turnout time or a 
preweaning initial vnccrnotiofl: 

•\foJificd live v 1rm. ,ac..:mc containing 
l:utSV. IUR and Pl1 adm1nis1ered inwmasally 

•.\fodified live virus \·11.ccmc containing 
BVDV ltypes ! and 2) 11.dmmisu:n:<l par1,.-n1cr.t!ly 
(can be in cuntbin:ition or iCparnlc:ly with a bacte
rial fraction com:iining lcukotoxm to Mannhcimia 
hcmolytica in hcrdi wiLh l,i�lvry vf m.u:.iug calf 
pneumtmia) 

-C\oslridial ,;accifle. scv�n- or eight-way 
administered subcutaneously 

1-'or herds withou! an annual �·iral cow herd 
1·1M,:dnat1011. u�c the lollo1\ifli;: for wcMinJ!, or 
pmt-weamng a.� second (bousk'rJ Jos<:': 

•MuJili.:d l i \'C: l'irus \'accine containing: 
BRSV. rDR, PIJ <111J BVDV (typo l ,mJ 1J (c:m 
� administered m combination or 5epara1cly 
with :i battcnal fraction containing leukotoxin to 
Mannhcimia hcmol)lita) 

•Clostridial vactinc. ,,c,-c:n- or eight-way 
aJn1inislt:rcd subcutaneously 

"Mnkc sure you arc consult ing 1vith your 1·et
crin:iri:in Of\ vac<:inc strategics and ham..lling:· 
Slolr..ka ad\iscs. "Your operations are unique 
and wil l  need rccnmmcnda11on� r,u loro!Ci to your 
opcr:ition.· 

This 1 s  what 10 use 
.-iu1ifli; �r:.IS. !Umnu! 
ti111c or for a prc:,11::in
m g iflltial \"Uccination Oakes Times 
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cabtnets, sink. coorvrtop. lnr.at1 loor.ng ! appliances, nttn W'.ndo«s on main lloor & attC. 
lt'mocleledbalt.mt,11eY,·iu�.A1C, \n:e, �a:cr. 'll!l")'l �'"9,S1nglea:t. gara;,e . . .  S89.900 
Z02..M.lin..&le.._QJl<JUIJ JQ: J b:lrm, 1-1:'Z lrath. 1256 5q ll. tw:,me, I bdl'l'l on ma n  
lloor. new !oilt't & ·.imty 11 balnnn en ITl8l1 l!Oor. � OlSets rn :riaslcf bd m  upslan. 
neww'ring in 2005. new stmgles.\au:icky rn Wn:low ri 2013. IO'Jar gartlen Shed ... $85,000 
81.7 .l(i�JW:: 2 bdrm. 1 bath, 1.092 sq.lt .• bungalow Oft comer 
lot. all bdrms have hardwood floors.wafihcr/!lryo1 Of\ main floor-also hOOkups in 
bsmt, newer appiances. counter top & island, rec rm in bsrnt. aluminum siding, 
underground waler system. att. 1 stall garage, pa1io & siled . . . . . . . .  $130,000 
108 SOuth 15th St Oakes NP- 3 bdrm. 2 balh. 1456 sq.h. manufactured 
home wlopen floor plan, walk·lrl closets in all bdrms, master bdrm has balh 
wtaccess trom bdrm or bk entryway-wfflasher & dryer. tg yard . . . . .  $65,000 
Burlwood Lot P.Jkes· Great deal loday oo a 13.626 sq.ft. lot in BUtl-
wood. . . .  . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . S11,000 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
DICKEY COUNTY COMMISSION AGENDA 

TUESDAY, October 17, 201 7 
9:00 AM 

7:00 Park Board Meeting 
8:00 Social Services Meeting 
9 :00 Commission Meeting 

Roll Cal l  
Pledge of Allegiance 
Additions or Revisions to lhe Agenda 
Review Minutes 
Review Vouchers 
Review Financials 

10 :00 Personnel Time 

1 0:30 Abatement Hearing 
11 :00 Highway Department 

OTHER BUSINESS TO BE BROUGHT BEFORE THE BOARD 
ADJOURNMENT 

ANYONE WISHING TO HAVE ITEMS ON THE OICKEY COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS' AGENDA, PLEASE CONTACT THE AUOffOR'S 
OFACE AT 34$-3249 BEFORE 9:00 AM MONDAY, ONE WEEK 
PRIOR TO THE MEETING DATE. 

"'Viral vaccmes :i.re ne..""ess.ary bec;ius..· no other 
111ar1;,i.gc111ent t<x1ls ,ut' a�.111:.1>1 .. tu trc,11 or ptC\t:'nt 
�1rus mlCl:tion� lh:ll Cflfltnhulo. lo re�1rat"') dt�· 
ease in beef calves, -- Stok.b says. 

I n  notthc:m Plains bi:rf 111,:nb. the \- H ll�C'S 
BRSV (bovmc rcsp1r11tory "Y"'·�u1.1I 1 1rus). I Rlt 
(in1�1K.Jus bl.wine rhmu1raehc1t is J  wd Pl1 111arn· 

•Modified hv,: 
vim;; 1·�ccmc: co11111rn
ing RRSV. !BR .ind 
1'13 admin1Mcn-d intra· 
n3salJy 

� 

Call to subscribe to the 1j 

or the Dickey County Leaderi1' 
To n,que,t ,o au,ttta,y ,ld o, sen,tee ptease eontaot the Oi<:key 
County Titte 'II Coordinator at 349-3249 (ext. 1 1 1 1  at least 5 7 0 1 -3 4 9-3 2 2 2 __ 

J,£
J ,.,__·=·=''"=·= .. =·=·,=·= .. =·=··=·=·"=·=··'<"=··=·'=ed=meet=='"=··=====d 

•Clo5«tdial vac-

I 
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Written Test imony To 

TH E HOUSE  POL IT ICAL SUBD IV IS IONS COM M ITTEE 

J anua ry 24, 2019 by 

Michae l  Montp la i s i r, Cass County Aud ito r 

Cass County Government 

REGARD ING  HO USE B I LL 1229 

M r. Cha i rman and members of the House Po l it ica l Subd iv is ions Comm ittee, I am  M ichae l  Montp la i s i r, Cass 

County Aud ito r. House B i l l  1229 removes some pub l is h i ng req u i rements fo r b i l l s  app roved by the County 

Com m iss ion and  fo r pub l i s h i ng of the ta bu l a r  E lect ion Abstract if these items  a re ava i l a b le  on the county's 

website . 

Pub l i sh i ng B i l l s  

We pub l ish  m i n utes from each County Com m iss ion meet ing i n  the lega l sect ion of  ou r  offic ia l newspaper, 

and  we pub l ish  o u r  agendas  as a d isplay ad  befo re each meet ing .  Pub l ish i ng the m i n utes is req u i red by 

law, but we a l so pub l ish the agendas beca use we wa nt to a l e rt county cit izens a bout items on ou r  agenda .  

Our  pub l is h i ng b i l l  fo r m i nutes i s  a round $ 10,000 a yea r  and  ou r  pub l ish i ng b i l l  fo r agendas  is a round  

$6,500. These costs, we  be l ieve, a re reasonab le  and  necessa ry expenses to  keep o u r  cit izens  ab reast o f  

county bus iness .  The  county, wh i l e  inc l ud i ng the b i l l s  a s  a n  attachment to  the boa rd m i n utes, has  not 

pub l ished the b i l l s .  

Pub l is h i ng a deta i led l i st i ng of b i l l s  wou ld  be extreme ly costly - the cost to pub l ish the b i l l s  wou ld  great ly 

exceed the cost to pub l ish the m in utes .  The l ist i ng of b i l l s  that the County Comm iss ion reviews a nd 

a pproves at each meet ing ca n exceed 80 pages. A q u ick download of tra nsact ions fo r the month of 

December  2018 showed that we had about 1,800 b i l l s  for the month . Th is i nformat ion is read i l y  ava i l a b le  

on ou r  web s ite; agendas  on  ou r  web site i nc l ude a l ist ing of b i l l s .  The su bsequent m i nutes a lso i nc l udes a 

l i st ing of the b i l l s, a nd  we have a l l  of ou r  deta i l  tra nsact ions on  o u r  OpenGov site . 

E lect ion Abst ra ct 

Pub l is h i ng the e lect ion a bstract is not a great expense but the t im ing of the pub l icat ion makes it o ld  news. 

On e lect ion n ight, e lect ion resu lts a re u p loaded to the Secreta ry of State's Office by eve ry cou nty. 

I nd iv id ua l s  and  the med ia  use the Secreta ry of State site on e lect ion n ight a nd the days afte r to review 

and a n a lyze the e l ect ion resu lts. 

Six days afte r the e lect ion, the County Canvass ing Boa rd meets and counts a ny u ncounted a bsentee 

ba l lots, and the co unty aga i n  up loads the add it iona l  resu lts to the Secreta ry of State web site so u pdated 

resu lts a re ava i l a b le  to both i nd ivid ua ls  a nd  the med ia .  We a l so c reate an abstract in an Exce l sp readsheet 

a nd post that to o u r  web s ite either the day of the County Canvass ing or the fo l lowing day. The ea rl iest 

the pub l icat ion wou ld  be i n  ou r  officia l newspaper  wou ld  be 13 days after the e lect ion, a nd  i n  some cases 

it wou ld  be 20 days fo l lowing the e lect ion .  

I u rge you to  support and  give a Do  Pass recommendat ion to  H B  1229  . 



January 24, 20 1 9  

House Political Subdivisions Committee 

HB 1 229 

r1 lo 

r _ z_,-f- 1 r 
/1 (b ) d-d-C, 

Chairman Dockter and members of the committee, my name is Stephanie Dassinger and I am the 

deputy director and attorney for the North Dakota League of Cities. I appear before you today to 

express the League ' s  support of HB 1 229 with the offered amendments. 

Under NDCC 40-0 1 -09 . 1  city electors vote every four years on whether a city should publish its 

• 
minutes in the city' s official newspaper. Most cities are required to publish their meeting minutes 

each month. One of the items that cities are required to include in their minutes is a list of the 

checks. I have attached a few examples of published city minutes that include this list of checks . 

• 

Placing a list of these expenditures online for citizens to review would be a more accessible and 

useful way to provide citizens with information about city expenditures and that is precisely what 

this bill does . 

Under the offered amendments to HB 1 229 a city could place a list of its checks online, in lieu of 

printing them in the newspaper. Please note, if a city does not have a website, the city would still 

be required to print the list of checks in its minutes. 

The League of Cities respectfully requests a DO PASS recommendation on HB 1 229 . 

Phone:  (70 1 ) 2 2 3 -3 5 1 8 • N D  To l l  Free : (800) 472 -2 692 Strong .  Dynam i c .  C i t i es .  4 1 0 E Front Ave • B i smarck, N D  58504-5 64 1 • www. nd l c .org 



PUBLIC NOTICE 
IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF BURLEIGH 

COUN1Y, STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 
In the Matter of the Estate of 
Jeanne C. PeritJS, Deceased 

18-PR-292 
E TO CREDITORS 
REBY GIVEN, that the un
been appointed personal 

rep al the above 9Slate. Al per
soos having claims against lhe said de
ceased are required to present their claims 
witin three months after the date al the firnt 
pu,icatioo or maiing of lhs rotEe or said 
clams wil be forever barred. Claims must 
either be presented to Juana Peoos. per
sooal representative of the eslale, al 6025 
:/: ;,v�;: l.ilcoo, ND 58504, or filed 

Dated this 26th day al Decerrber, 2018. 
ls/Juana Perils 
Personal Representative 
6025 28th Ave SE, 
Li1coln, ND 58504 
Rrst pubicatioo on the 1 st day of January, 
2019. 

111 ,  8 & 15 - 20958522 

Name, Address and Telephone No. al Altor
ney 
Ryan Gettel 106992 
MACMASTER, GELTEL, & SIEWERT, LTD. 
123 East Bmadway 
P.O. Box 547 
Wlliston, ND 58801 
101-sn-a121 
ryanOmacmaslerlaw.us 
Attorneys for Parsonai Representative 
IN THE DISTRICT COUf1T OF BURLEIGH 
COUNTY, STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

In tho Matter of the Estate of 
HELEN LOUISE NIELSEN, deceased 

Probate No. 08-2018-PR-00287 
NOTICE TO CREDITORS 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the under
� has been appointed personal repre
sentative of the aboYe estate. AJI persons 
having claims against said deceased 819 re
quiad to present their claims within three 
months alter the dale of the first poolicali>n 
or maing of lhs notEe °' sao clams wil 
be fonM!r barred. Clams must be p,esen
led to Frances Stewart. pe,sooal represent
ative of the estate, or filed with the c...t. 
DATED this 31st day al Decerrber, 2018. 
ls/Frances Stewart 
�

raoois

.

Stewart 
lative 

�88 am, & SIEWERT. LTD. 

Wi t 
Altorney ersonaf Representative 
Rrst pu,fication on the 8th day al January, 
2019. 

118, 15 & 22 • 20959098 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 
COUNTY OF BURLEIGH 

IN DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTH CENTRAL JUDICIAL DISTRICT 

The Printers, Inc., 
Pfailtiff, 
vs. 
Marlo Hunte-Beatbrun, 
Defendant 
CASE NO.: 08-2018-CV-01400 

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE 
The folowing pu,fication informs the De
fendant Mam Hunte-BeaubM that she 
must appear parsonaly on the 26th day of 
February, 2019 at 3:30 p.m before the Hon
orable Judge James Hil on this Order to 
Show Cause at lhe Dislli:t Cool1 Chambers 
in the Col.Illy al But1eigl, Ciy al 8ismartt. 
North Dakota and show cause why she has 
laied to answer the inlerrogatDfies that 
ware served on her on the 51h day of Ju�. 
2018. 
Thal Defendants laiure to appear at the 
above place, line and date wil resul in a 
lirding that Defendant is in civi cont� al 
coort. �"Wll: ��r al January, 2019. 

ls/James S. Hill 
Judge/Judicial Referee of the District Court 

118, 15 & 22 • 20959179 

The North Dakota Private lnwstigatioo & 
Serurity Board wil hold a special meeting 
oo January 15th, 2019 al 1 1 :00 a.m. The 
meeting wil be a telephone conference to 
disaJss a settlement proposal and to vote 
on whether to approve the settlement, con
cerning the Boards claims al violatioos 
against Advaru Searly. It is anti:ipated 
that the Board may go 11to executive ses
sixl for attomey consultatioos to disruss 
the set!lement proposal. There wil be a 
spe

.

,iaiable for the publi: at the 
office , 513 East Bismarck Ex-

r.:.. t5, Bismarck, NOfth Da-

Date ol : t/1 1/2019  

�B �f Shorey 111 

ExeaJtive Direct()( 
t/15 - 20959912 

To Place a Legal Advertisement 
Call 355-88 1 6, Fax 250-0 1 95, or 

email: leaais@bismarcktribune.com 

OFFICIAL NOTICE for IMMEDIATE 
RELEASE 

The North Dakota Board al Denial Examin
ers wil hold their Quarterly Meeting January 
1 6, 2019 at 6:00 PM. The meeting location 
is 2900 East Broadway, Sule 3. Bismarck, 
ND 58501. The purpose al this meeting is to 
discuss business al oomplaints and legisla· 
live issues, and other business of the 

��
ions

� �rtl:
Y 

�� 
tion conlact Rita SDfnmers, Exeaitive Direc
tor (701 )  833-8551. 
By Of(ler of the President al the Board, 
Bev Marsh, ROH 

1115 • 20959827 
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

IN J.JVENILE COURT 
COUNTY OF BURLEIGH 

SOUTH CENTRAL JUDICIAL DISTRICT 
IN THE INTEREST OF J.R., A CHILD 

State of North Dakota, ) 
Petitioner, ) 
·VS- ) 
J.R., Child: ) 
Mildy Messmer, Mother,

/ Andrew Roberts, Father, 
Jim Jacobson, Guardian ad Litem, ) 
Executive Director ND OHS; ) 
Respondents. ) 
Rle No. 08-2018.JV-00063 

SUMMONS 
THE STA TE OF NORTH DAKOTA TO THE 
ABOVE-NAMED RESPONDENTS: 
Yoo are hereby sunvnoned to appeai per
sooally at the Juvenile Court in the Burleigh 
Col.l1ty Cooithouse, Bismartl<, North Da
kota, on Eobruary.26, .2019, aU:00. am., ��:,""th���:= d"= 
the chid is aleged lo be a deprived chld, 
as more hAy appears horn the Petition. A 
oopy al the �euoon can be obtained at the 
Clert< of Court's offica. 

RIGHUOHEARJNG. BEFORE JUDGE 
Yoo are entitled to haw the Petition Hear
ing heard by a JudQe al the Jwenle Court, 
Instead ol by a Releree, by fiiro a written 
request for a Judge with the Clerf< ol this 
��

seven (Z) days after receiving 

RIGHITOCOUNSEl 
Yoo are not required to haw an attorney in 
lhis case.

� 
desire the assistance of an =hardsh� � � �� 

upon yoor request, wil appoint an attorney 
for yoo. 
Dated this 1 0th day of January, 201 9. 
/sA'amela Nesvig 
Judicial Referee 

1/t 5, 22 & 29 • 20959784 
NOIICE OF.SALE 

Civil No. 08-2018-CV-01681 
Notice is hereby given that by vrtue of a 
� al forecloslre by the Distri:t Court 
the SOUTH CENTRAL JUDICIAL DISTRICT 
in and f0< the Cotrrtv of Bul1eigl and State 
of North Dakota. and entered and docketed 
in the Offi:e of the Clerf< al said Court on 
November 15, 2018 in an acti>n wherein 
Lakeview Loan Servicing, LLC was Plaintiff 
and Barry E Ma)!ler; Ann E Mayher, any �:o1��w:::� 
for the Slll1 al $134,595.53, which iud!lment 
and decrae, among - things, direct the 
sale by ma ol the real property heroinaHer 
descriied, to satisfy the amount al said 
jJd\Jnent. with interest thereon and the 
costs and expenses of such sale, or so 
much lhervof as the proceeds al said sale 
wil satisty; and by virtue of a w,j issued to 
me out of the olflC8 ol the Clerf< of said 
Cou1. I as Sheriff ol Buteigh County, North 
Dakola, wil sel the pro!]81!'{ desaiied in 
the Judgment to the highest bidder for cash 
at publi: auction at the front door al the 
Courthouse in the Col.l1ty al Burleigh and 
Slate al North Dakota, on February 12, 
2019, at 01:15 PM. to satisfy the illOOUOI 
due, with interest thereon, and the costs 
and expenses al such sale, °' so much 
thereof as the prooeeds of such sale wil 
satisfy. The property m be sokf is siua\ed 
in the County of Buileigh and Slate of North 
Dakota and descri>ed as follws: 
Lot 1 1 .  Block 17,  Registers Second Addition 

�!9 Da�a 
of Bismarck, Burleigh Col.Illy. 

II the sale is set aside for any reason, the 
Purchaser at the sale shall be entitled any 
to a return of the deposit paid. The pur
chaser shal have no further recoorse 
against the Mortgagor, the Mortgagee or 

�
e 

�r�;�"?REOF, I haw here-
unto set my hand and seal this 28th day of 
Decerrber. 2018. 
Is/ Pat D. Heinert 
Sheriff ol Bur1eigh County. North Dakota 
By-Js/ 

�loFF KELLOGG LAW FIRM 
38 Second Avenue East 
Dickinson, ND 58601 
Attorneys tor Plaintiff 

t/1 5, 22 & 29 • 20959347 
UNOFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE 
BISMARCK BOARD OF CITY 

COMMISSION 
January 8, 201 9 

Unofficial) The Boerd of City COfnnissioo 
met in regular session oo January 8, 2019 
a\  the hoor of 5: 1 5  p.m. in the Torn Baker 
Meeting Room, c.fy/County Off1C0 BuidirKJ. 

221 North Fllh Street, Bismarck. North Da
kota. There were present: Commissioners 
Marquaicf\, Guy, Zenker, Oban, and Pres
idenl Bakken. COfnnissioner Ma..,,.rdt 
moved to approve the minutes of the De
cember t 1 , 2018 Special COfnmission 
meeting and the Decerrber 18, 2018 Regu
lar Commission meeting. Coomissioner 
Zenker seconded the motion. Upon a rol 
cal vote, al voted aye. MIC Commissioner 
Guy moved to remove item FS for disaJs
sixl and approve the remaining items of the 
consent agenda. Commissioner Oban se
conded the motion. Upon a roll cal vote, 
Marquardt, Zenker, Guy and Ohan aye, 
Baklcen nay. M,C Vru:her numbers: 
t084806-t085t20: Personnel adions; Ad
ministration Department Appoint Rick Colin 
to the Dakola Media >= Board of Direc
tors lo the unexpired term throuqh July 1 ,  
2020. Gaming Sile Authorization br Dakota 
Pheasants Fo!wer at the Amve\s cu, 319, 
located at 2400 Railroad Avenue, Gaming 
S«e Authorization for Bismartl< Cancer 
Center at the Bisman:f< Moose LOO!j8 #302 
klcated at 312 N 2ah St., Re-appomt Amy 
lngersolh.lolllSon and Krisla Raus:h for 
tfvee year terms erdng January 2022; to 
accept the resignatioos from Barb Strikes 
the Enemy, Barrie Botone, Karen Lo�a 
Clayton, Lavonne Wohl. and Rissa Wi
iams; and to fiU the vacant positions. 
Bismartl<-8urteigh Ptbli: Health !leQart
ment AU1horiza appication for the North 
Dal<Dta Breastfeeding t.fn-Grart, Adjust
ments to the 2019 Public Health Fees & 
Charges. � Attorney Release al the 
trunkine certificates of deposj Ila! were 
hekf with the arb and gutter cattiicates of 
depo� to the developers. Corrvn'"1iy De
velopment Department ln\roduction al and 
Cal for a PUJic Hearing on Ordinance 
6359, a request for the annexation al Lots 
3-9, Bfocfc I and al of Blocks 2-a. Cotton
wood Parf<view Additioo. The Planning and 
Zoning Corronission reaxnmends a al. 
lrinxb:tion al and Call for a Ptbic � 
on Drtinance 63W, a staff-iniiated zoning =������ 
district lor Tract 1 18  ol part al Blocks 5 � 
7, Original Plal and to the OF • Downtown 
Frir9e zoning district f0< al ol 8focb 49 
and St, Original Plat. The Plaming and 
Zoning Corronission realfl1ITl!flds a oval 
lrlro<Won al and Calf for a Ptbic \taring 
on Ordnance 6361, a staff-iniiated zoni19 
ordinarre lsxt amendment relating to 1951-
dential dislrict selllacks. The Planning and 
Zoning Conlllission reoommends ap!)!Oval. 
lntro<b:tion of and Cal for a Pibic Hea,ing 
on a staff-initialed amendmerrt to the Prior
ity and Future areas of the Urban Ser/ice 
Amas 8ou1dary of the Growth Phasi,g 
Plan in the 2014 Growth Management Plan. 
The Plaming and Zonilg Convnission rec
orrvnends approval. Appointment of Dustin 
Gaw,ytow to the Ciy al 8isman:k Renais
sance Zone Authority. Authorization to dis
� of two para\ransi vehicles. �
,ng Development North Dakota Department 
of T ransportaoon Cost Participalion and 
Maintenance - Fi1ance Depart
ment - �-�, Alll>lication for 
property tax abatement 2018, Disaflled Vet
eran C!edit, at 147 Lorrain Dr. Al>Pication '°' property lax abatement 2018," tlisabfed 
Veteran Credit, at MB W Swee! Aw. Ai>Pi
cation for property tax abatement 2018, Dis
abled Veteran Cradit, at 2025 Saint Bene
dict Drive. Application for property tax 
abatement 2018, reru:1ion in value due to 
fie, at 604 Browning Avenue. Appfi:ation '°' property tax abatement 2017 and 2018, 
Disabled Veteran Credit, at 5112 
Autumbfaze Way. Nii: Works Servioa Op
erations Department Authorization to sofi:it 
donations 10< lhe 2019 Ptbic Worf<s Week 
Celeb<ation. Change order G009 for the Li-� �= and

Ent
Winoow R

"F,
air 

ProjectPubfic
. 

. erpnses, nc. 
Works - Utillv Operations Departmaf1I: 
Change Older l'Mo:i for the Wastewater 
T reatrMnt Plant T ri:kslg Fliers - Meda 
Equipment with Enexio. Comnissioner Guy 
moved to rerrove item F5 for <iscussion 
and approve the remaining iems on the 
consent agenda. Convnissioner Ohan se
conded the motioo. Upon a roll cal vole. 
Marquardt, Zenier, Guy and Oban aye, 
Baklcen nay. MIC Commissioner Guy 
moved to deny appointing Dustin Gawrvbw 
to the Renaissance Zone Authority. Com
missioner Oban seoonded the motion. Upon 
a rol cal vote, Marquardt, Zenker and 
Baklcen nay. Guy and Ohan aye. Motion 
Faied. Comnissioner Zenker moved to ap
point Dustin Gawrylow to the Renaissance 
Authority. Commissioner Marquard\ se
conded the motioo. Upon a roll cal vote, 
Marquardt. Zenker and Bakken aye, Guy 
and Ohan nay. MIC REGULAR AGENDA 
Mayor Baklcen provided a portfoio report. 
The Corrvnission President called for the 
Publi: Hearir]l on a New Class O Alcohol 
li:ense for Bird [loQ Brewing, LLC, located 
at 931 S 9th St. Commissioner Marquardt 

����� ctn':� i�": 
lion. Upon a raff cal vote, all voted aye. MIC 
The Comnissi,n President called for lhe 
Publi: Hearil-9 oo a transfer of a Class D 
Ak:ohof License from t 144 E. Bismartl< Ex
pressway lo 900 43rd Ave. Commissioner 
Marquard\ moved to approve the request as 
preserled. Commissioner Oban seconded 
the motion. Upon a roll cal vote, al voted 
aye. MIC The Commission President caled 

f{;;. 1 t> J- t;  , _ � l/- 1 L -*1- J  D 
for the PLl>ic Hearing on Ordinance 6355, moved the approve the requesl as presen- )ITT. 16: Interstate Al 8al!ely184 B, Jan, 
relatilg to an amendment to the roise ordi led. Corrvnissloner Oban seconded the mo- sen Cur11S240. Jmac Resources 1 56614 75 
nance. Commissioner Guy moved to ap- lion. Upon a roll cal vole, all voted aye. MIC Jolvlke Kabe!l.81 Johnson Chanssa6.S. 
prOY9 the second reading and final passage The Commission oonsidered the request for i<adrrnas Lee & Jaci<son 136179 7] 
al Oninance 6355, relatirKJ to an amend- approval horn the Bismartl< Event Center to l(l<bo-Fm720: Knie River COfporaoon-� 
menl to the noise or<inance. Commissioner award the bid for the Third Party Stage !i"".tral134486.43, Kovatolf Hope77.J! 
Zenker seconded the motion. Upon a rol Show labor. HB Sound was the oo� bid re- � Jeant06.28: Ki11tz Ciystalynn96.l 
cal vote, atl voted aye. MIC The CO<nmis- ceived. Corrvrissioner Oban moved to r"rv-Fm754, Laser Si,eciaist486, (f Sia 
six! President called for the Public Hearing award the bid to HB Sound. Convrissioner "'9 SeMa>S 3102.43, l.Jndtecll Service 
oo Ordinance 6356, . relating to design Guy seconded the motion. Upon a rol cal 840, l.meman Jessica2.73, 4>f Finar 
standards and operatiooal practi:es for vote, al voted aye. MIC The Commission cial21 170.61 ; M & T Fora end Safety 37, 
semi-public swimung pools. Commissioner considered the request for approval from Marback Mike200: Maltot99.49; Marin< 
Ohan moved to approve the second reading the Pubic Works Service Operations De- C

la
ons t ruct io n 1 2 5 777  74 ; Meh lhol 

and final passage of Ordinance 6356. Corn- partment lo award the bid and award the Tish250: Menards 24.38; Menz Buil<i 
missioner Guy seconded the motion. Upon contract fOf Electrooi: Recycilg. CO<nmis- ers915.85; Midcontinent Corrvnunica 
a roll call vote, al voted aye. MIC The Corn- sioner Guy moved to approve the request tions2456.6, Mrdwest [)zjine1 1 025, Mid 
mission President called for the Pubic as presented. Corrrnissioner Ohan se- "'es\ T ape564. 75; Milestone Eleclric � 
Hearil-9 on Ordinance 6357, a request lo, a conded the motion. Upon a roll can vote, atl Missouri Vaf\ey Lodqe Fopt470; Missotl 
zonrng change from the RT-Residential and voted aye. MIC The Commission oonsid- Valey Pel!oletm 2340 03; Milchelt � 
CG-Convnercial zo<irg districts to the ered the request for approval from the Pub- P775, Monlana-Dakola Ul i l i t ,e  
RT-Residential zoning cistri:t lo< part of  Lot ic Works Service Operations Department to Co220109 21 , Moody'S ln\'0Stors Servi> 
5, Block 1, Wachte(s North Addition and awalll the bid and award contract lo< the 22000; Moseman Angela22 7.B 
l.ot 5, Bfocfc 1, Pebble Cteek Sixth Add�ion. HPS and LED Luminaries. There were 5 Mu tzenberge r  Tony \ 1 02 . 4 1 ; N 
requested by Evangel Assermly al God. bids raceived. The Grabar proposal cid not Saccho295; Newman Outdool Adverti, 
CorMlissioner Zenker moved to approve have a· bid bond or certified check attached !ng656; Newman Signs 1380, Newsban 
the second readirg and _final passage of Or- as 'We the general specifi:ations, and the 5253; �rel Margaret23.93; Nor1h Cenlt, 
dinance 6357. Commissioner Oban se- JOA Industries proposal did rot meet speci- Transportatx>n 7360; Nor1h Dakota 91 1 Ai 
conded the molion. Upon a rol cal vote, al fications. The lowest bid was received from sociruton25: North Dakota ChierS of Policl 
voled aye. MIC The Convnission President Dakota S<WI Groop in the arnooot al Association70; North Dakota E-Was 
caled for the Pubfi: Hearing on Ordinance $70,404. Other bids recawed were Border 4518.71 ; North Dakota lnsi.rance Depart 
6358, a City-inaiated request to create an Stales $70,778.12 and Wesai Distri>ution ment70; North Dakota League of Ci 
Histori: Preservation Commission. Bru:e $73,300. Cormlissioner Marq_uardt moved ies281 1 1 ; North Dakota One Caf1 t 2; Nora 
Wh«tey and Kate Herzog addressed the to award the bid to Dakota 5lWl'f in the Dakota Slate Tax3667.57, Norlh Dal<ol 
Commission in sq,port of Ordinance 6358. amomt of $70,404 as the lowest bicx!er. Unied22.96; Northwest rre & Retreal 
Convnissiooer Guy moved to approve the Commissioner Guy secondad the motion. 4562. 13; t«irlhwestem Mulual10031 .01 
second readilQ and _ fmf passage of Ord, Upon a rol call vote, al voted aye. MIC The Nucech Dam!l5t.23: N1nl2 291.22: Odne 
nance 6358. Cornmrss,oner Marquardt se- Commission considered the request fDf ap- :t.dver1JSrlQ A!lencv7t66.4; Oft The Wall Ac 
conded the molion. Upon a rol cal vote, al proval from lhe Convnunity Development vertising 2660.6; Ohlhauser Ton70 i 
voted aye. MIC The Commission President Department for the Bismarck-Mandan Re- Ohnstad Twi:hel Pc\800); One Cal Cor 
caled for the Pibic Hearii-9 regarding Spe- gional Freight Study. Corrvrissioner Guy capts 12: Onsolve 25000. Outdoor Service 
cia1 Assessment reVISIOOS. Marl< Swenson moved lo approve the Bismartl<-Mandan 1047.6; Omo Usa l t599.83; Patzner C. 
addressed the Commission in opposition of Regional Freight Study as presented. Corn- sey3t .94; Pc l.quidations.Com3t3.3:: 
the eimination of the water and sewer spe- missioner Oban seconded the motion. Upon Pc"'9 .455; Pierre'S Costlmls2376.5: Pc 
cial assessments as isled within the reYi- a rol cal vote, al voted aye. MIC Havi,g lice Legal Sciences 2760: Portscheler Tr 
sixls being proposed. Commissioner Mar- oompleted the ierns on the agenda, Pres- Servi:e575; Pralie Nii: Broadcastin200C 
quardt moved to ,wrow the Special As· ident Baklcen asl<ed I there was any other fraxair DistriJulion 2982.36; Presort Plu 
sessment ravisions as presented. Cornn-is- business. The meeting was declared ad- �1.07; Prners 275; Pro Forms 589. 
sioner Zenker seconded the motioo. Upon a joomed at 7:37 p.m. The folowing vouchers Pubfc Agere, T raiii,g CWd495; � 
roll cal vote, all voted aye. MIC The Corn- were aflPll)l'ed for payrnerl: bow Gas Comi>anv11437.91 : Ramada Bis 
mission reviewed and ciscussed the 2019  Abused Adul1 Resoorce Ctr 562.5· Adapt marck Hotel1'87:SS; Abe Capilal Ma, 
L•ative Report 11 presented by Ciy Ad- 120: Advanced Business Melhodsi089.22i ketsn82.99: Reliaslar Ue lnsurano 
ministralOf Hunke. Commissioner Guy Ae2S37662.73: �Master al North Dal Co\58.45, Riepl Kin6t.04, Ring Pow, 
moved to support HB 1041.  Commissioner kota39: Airside Solutions 973.06; All Sea- Tacti:al Sootions360000; Robefdeau Cat\ 
Ohan seconded lhe motion. Upon a roll cal sons landscapet7264: Alen County Pubic erine500; Roberson-Kitzman Joseph43 ! 
vote, al voted aye. MIC Commissioner Mar- L.iJrary\O; Amazon444. 1, Amazon.CQfn Rodenbury Law Frm394.54, Rolcal23.1/ 
quarcl moved to support HB 1066. Com- Credi!344.98; Ameri:an Assoc al Airport RokrRooter Sewer & Drain Service17C 
missioner Zenker seconded the motion. Exec480: Ameripride Servi:es .859.35: An- Sam'S _cu, Dna233Jl3: Sand Cieek Coj 
Upon a rol cal vote, al voted aye. INC dersoo Denise\07.37; Apex Engineering p o r a l l o n 1 9083 3 .64 , S a n d e r s o ,  
Cormlissioner Guy moved to SLWO rt  H B  Gr1Jl4) 1272; Aoo1e Boois\626: Arrowhead Soren868.26: Sarlord Heal h  Clcct4>ationi 
1201. Corrrnissioner Ohan seconded the Cleaners 25t .S:° Al & T Mobilv9729 Medi:i1e Bismard<8517, Sanlord Rera 
motion. Upon a rol cal vote, al voted a'f". Auch Jared23.98: Auto Vakle359.47: A� �13.75: Sanofi Pasie..814; Sauri 
INC Commissioner_ Guy moved to morntor Systerns187.5: Bain Agero/ 284, Baker & ders Steve65.4. Sba Towers Iv 925; SeaJri 
H8 1210. Commissioner Marquardt se- Ta� Boois1526.56; Balaban Sieve6000l las Searitv SeNices Usa • .3661.8; Seif"! 
conded the moion. Upon a rol caft vote, an Bank of North Dakola39626.79: Bar Bee Chris200; Seiert Eledri: 475; Setterltn 
voted aye. MIC Commissioner Ohan moved Carpet Cleaning 2658; Baymont Inn & Val240; Short Elott Hendri:ison 4885.4' 
to support H8 12ll. Commissioner Mar- Suiles Hotel Mandan51 10.2t: Bel< 847: Southwest 8idng & Laminaling234.7 
quarcl seconded the motion. Upon a rol Bis-Man Outdoor Services 1300: Bis-Man Specialty VEllicle Serw:es. 2500: Sia 
cal vote, al voted aye. MIC Commissioner Transi Board 31773.48: Bismarck Aero Bond Servi:estOOO: Slsffenson L.avoo 
Oban moved to oppose H8 1297. Commis- Center\825.5: Bismartl< Parking Author- as9_ 7 8 ;  S t o c k e r! G a r y 5 3 . 6 8 
sioner Guy seconded the motion. Upon a jty202: Bismarck Parl<s & Recrea Slreichef'Sn4.99; Suchy Shyla 1.64: Suj 
rol cal vote, al voted aye. MIC Comnis- l!on42254 1 : Bisman:I. Trixme2483.01 Shre<l;B.25: Tefelanguage 124.95, TI, 
SIOOer Ohan moved to oppose HB 1307. Bismartl<-Mandan Converloon &61551 .25 8outrous Group �17.41 , The loo Na 
Commissioner Guy seconded the motion. Bismarf<et100, Bohrer Mar1<75, B fional Life Ins Cornpany28t.45, Thorsoi 
Upon a rol cal vote, al voted aye. WC � 76: Burleigh County A•oriJ Sara10.9; Tio Transt11ionZ37, Total Admi'i 
Commissioner Marquard\ moved to support tor\808; Burteigh County Recorder20; Bur I istralive Service Coq,6143.67: Tawnsqua 
H8 3010. Corrrnissioner Zenker seconded !eiQh Coonty Treasurer1035.86, C & Media632.02: Trane Con'Qanvt77; Trea! 
the motion. Upon a rol cal vote, al voted Glass Con"!)any 2085: C S DoOfs 142. 16· urar of V"rgini.1315.9. tylei Technolo 
aye. MIC Commissioner Marquar<l moved CapturislOO; Cash for Ai\lort85.97 Castl g,es,777.02: U S Bank-Credit Card � 
to rtxri0< H8 2040. Cormlissioner Oban tor Event Cemer4641 .98: Cash for 

0

Mmi:� COlllt389207 57. Ultimate Safety Concep1 
seconded the motion. Upon a rol cal vote, 1'31 Court35: Cash for Pofice32.87, Cash for 1259.86; UlliTiate Traiii,g MWIOOru 
al voted aye. MIC Conrnissioner Oban f'ubloc Healht t .28: Cash tor p� 6978.13: lhled Wav539.09, Unum Ue In 
moved to sq,port HB 2060. Commissioner Worf<s33.2: Cash f0< Rocky Gor- Co Of Ameri:af337t .69 Wald Su 
Guy seconded the motion. Upon a rol cal don2710.98: Cdw-Govemment 1 zanne24.03, Wangler Jami27.25, Wangle 
vote, �rdt, Guy and Oban aye. Cenex37235.68, Center lor Famdy Medi· kathyt9.89; Wardzinslu Mitch385; W 
Zner and Bakken nay. MIC Comnis- cine1360; Central Dakota U>rary Net- � Recvcfinq 6726: Weisz & Sao 
SI008r Guy moved to support the Street Util- wor1<t052 33: Centurylink8429.55, C 3813.36; WesfCentral Human Service Ce, 
ity Tax Hoose Bil. Cornnissiooer Zenker Jeoolfer240, Clarke 75: Clean Harbors E le(.!591 5. West River St� Cooi 
seconded the motion. Upon a rol cal vote, ronmenlal Services3976, Coca Cola Bo pany12 176.02: Wohl Rlchard240, Wolf Joi 
al voted aye. MIC The Commission coosid- ,ng Co High Country2592 Colonial I.Jle R85.57; Worklorte Safety & lnsu1 
ered the request for approval from the Bis- Acadent lns\585.96, Comlort Telecorrvn ance\O 78, Ww Grainger 1 132.03, Yaj 
marck Airport of Kadrrnas Lee and Jackson ricatJons 17 35: Command Center 498. 1 Butler 571 , Ber!JQuist Granl31 75 73 Cu, 
ErKJineerirKJ for Airport Engineering Con- Corrvnittee lor Employment Of997 5· pingham. Marx5849. I , Donlin. Daj 
sultant Services and Environmental Con- p1unrty Action Program\0909.19. Compan 1"116627.69, Fisher, Sharon1579 9 Kret 
sultant Services tor up to 5 years. Cornnis- ,on I.Jfe21 970 7; Conneci.tg Poot Com Gerald576, Miller. 8ame492 29 SchaH 
SIOller Zenker moved to approve the selec- puter Centor\2554 1 5: Connex Interns· ponald l i09 35; Schneide r Be 
lion corMlittee recommendation of KU tor tronal9 83 Cooling & Heating Unimhed ertyt5 t 625, famasky, MaMn374 43, Brad 
Airport Engileering Consuftant Services U76-l 78, Custom St= Au1oroolM!450l Jard. Juliet2, Brousseau, Robln74 J 
and Environmenlal Consukant Services for OakOla Dust-Tex 298 49; Dakota SL!) Celkfa. Thomas66; Duldtuk. Troy6S.8! 
up to 5 years. Commissioner Guy seconded Group 3237 5 Danner.feller Mik."95 76 gi Dwayne63 65 H,itz. Paltic,a 12831 
the motion. Upon a rol cal vote, al voted Del MaiketlrKJ Lp3995 4 Dot'!Jherty � rner Alberts 36, Jensen Allf 
aye. MIC The Commission considered the �any 29500 Downt01111er BUSllesS As· n3423 08 Kuru thleen68 4 Letnga, ( 
request '°' approval from the Bismarck Air- soaat10n100. Drewlow Rachel85.57 Eapq Johnele12: Loerch Scott 144 73 Pnlche\ 
port for an ErKJineen"09 Services Agreement Archdects ErKJrieers2053.22: Ebsco64 z Elrzabeth957 I. Robersoo, Dan2790.6! 
with Kadrrnas, Lee & Jackson lor the Taxi- Eoofatl Pest Eimratx>n 185 38  Edling R,,I, llonna1414 84  Sardlerg Roger21 , 
way C North Engineer Design Report. Corn- Electric 815 Edsoos Constnx:tion 2808 Sheldon. Karyn51 34, Specht Kylet46t 5-
missioner Marquardt moved to approve lhe E lec l ron ic Commun,cat ion 4 1 1 Swanson JerlCho\87 25. Wheele• Gr 
Engineering Services Agreement wih KU E1systems296, Fargo Glass & Pam! Co 1.u 7 
as presented. Commissioner Ohan se- pany135 Fais1ad Eugene L\5889 38 1/15 - 20959850 
conded the motion. Upon a roll can vote, an fedex39 26 F .. fighters Assa:iabon915 
voted aye. MIC The Commission oonsid- F,emen S PerlSIOO Fund19075 85 F•esJd 
ered the request for approval from the Bis- Ice Plus 1271 .59. Flash Pmnng53 35 
martl< Airport for the food and beverage y N Buy Alrporl Coocessions29 97 
concessions contract with Faber, Coe & :servces ot Amenca3482 04, Forum Com 
Gragg al Florida, Inc. Commissioner Mar- f11Umcat1ons Company720 Gal  

:::: ==e :e r.l:"" Coeoorn& 1;t� 'X��-81a5t!ss G= 
Gregg al Florida Inc., <Ila The Junction Bis- "6000 GrarJd For1<s Polee Deptl 
mari:1< for airport food and beverage con- Graymom Capllal 241 t 3 7 Gruenoor 
cession, and authorize airport s\aH and the t,,tar1<10 1 12  Hach Company 14526 
City Al\omey to wort< .;lh Faber to oorn· j"ta• ns 26423 95 Hdr 19213 75 Heaih 
pfete the contract and have � signed by care Envronmental Servces 140 He11na 
Mayor Bakken. Commissioner Ohan se- f•e E01,!)ment32 59 Hoofing Diane 10 3 
cooded the motion. Upon a roll can vote, all H1<Jh Pllllns Fair Housing193J 03 Hof 
voted aye. MIC The Commission oonsid- �en200 Holenstad Car125 62 H 
erad the request lor approval from the Engi- 4200.02 HylxJd Studoost650 I Hean M 
neering Department to join the North Da- , a 46 B I  8 5 .  l c m a  Re : i r emer t 
kola Department of Transportatioo Vision ,rust-45715567 06 lrousinal Entarpns,, 
Zero Partner Networf<. Commissioner Guy 2't"l3ii 07 lnnovallV!> Of'ice Solu 

Narth Dakota newspapers 
also post public notices that 

are printed in newspapers 
on www.ndpublicnotices.com 
at no additianal charge ta 

units of gavernment. 

PUBLIC NOTICE DEADLINES 
� � 
Mon. . . . .  Thurs. 12 Noon 
Tues. . . .Fri. 1 2 Noon 
Wed. . . . Frl. 5PM 
Thurs. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Mon. Noon 
Friday . . . . Tues. Noon 
Sal. . Wed. 12 NOOfl 

"Early Deadlines For Holidays. 
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December 26, 201 8  
C au  County Reporter 

Public Notices 

Leonard 
City Council 

Buffalo 
City Council 

NOTHING WO� 
Ll<E NEWSP API 

ADVERTISING. 

Davenport 
City Council 

North � -Tf»p:n:s\., 
pa.'t pab,c !IOfu,sdut :ur 
� ia 11ewsppcnoo 

www.odpubGco0t10et1.com 
JC DO :iddiciofW � ID 

wuts cilfflffi'IUllitllt. 

Public Notice 

Central Cass School Board Kindred School Board 

Desig, ... 1. 
Manulocturers of 

QuaUty Monvmtnts 
at Reasonable Prices 

Confoct: 

MEXIA KIEFFER! 
Ccssellon. tO 

701 -347-4024 
or 701-730-4541 

" HAGJ�l2��TAL 
HEDORA� DMD �--,-· ..... 

�70�;:-�;45 
www casseltoodeotist.com 

I 01 Lanpr Ave. N .. Casselton 

CHRISTMAS TREE PICK UP 
The City of cassekon wil pick up airistmas trees 

Thursday, December 27 and T111nday, ,....,ry 3 only. 
Nattral trees only without any plastic, decorations or tree 

stand. Please ha-,e trees set out near your 
trash collection location fo.- pick up. 

• . ' 
The City of Casselton Auditor's office will be 

closed Monday, December 3 1 ,  20 1 8 & Tuesday, 
Jaruary 1 ,  20 1 9. 

Have a Happy New Year! 

ArH Rug Cleaning 
Uprolstlry Cleaning 

Conmercial & Residential 
Fabric & Carpet Prctactor 

Good now and through the 
month ofJanuary 2019 

218--287-9499 Min. $95 pudiaw 
I.Dre ,a N Focaboot Excludes a artmmt move0<1ts 

REPORTER 
Contact us today! 

347-4493 
ads@ccreporter.com 

• lllllles :n  idJdoj 
• Newlf rerovalld . ..new llooriig, 

pailt. -, and iljlit,g 
• li -*ig  

• On-!lt& coil O!l9llllid .llldry 
.,... macltles) 

• llara9e ls milable (f,<) 
• 24 hr mail1enaooe  ..... 

- Court l.LC 

c,11 John al \701i,41 7291 

DJ's 
Plurnling & Heating Inc. 

1002 Frod st., Casselb1 
701-347-5253 

Jtj () 



Testimony of Steve Andrist 
Executive Director, North Dakota Newspaper Association 

Before the North Dakota House Political Subdivisions Committee 
In Opposition to HB 1 2  29 

Chairman Dockter and members of the committee: My name is Steve Andrist, 
and as executive director of the North Dakota Newspaper Association I represent 
the 78 weekly and 10  daily newspapers in the state. 

HB 1 229 proposes two changes to North Dakota law, both of which have the 
effect of reducing long-standing government transparency. These changes are 
proposed as a way to reduce the cost of government, which they would do. But 
the savings they would achieve would be barely noticeable to most counties, and 
would come with the added cost of reduced transparency. 

How a county spends the tax dollars it collects from citizens is precisely the type 
of information those citizens want and need to know. Eliminating the list of bills 
paid from the minutes that are published in the official county newspaper reduc
es access to this important information. Ifs true that this information would be 
available on line to those who want to take the time to search for it. But searching 
the local county website isn't part of a daily or weekly routine for most of us. On 
the other hand, many of us still regularly read our local newspaper. When we do, 
it can be a serendipitous experience - - we find interesting, useful and important 
information that we weren't necessarily looking for, and when we find it we stop 
to read it. fd be pretty surprised if there are many citizens browsing a county web 
site to see if they'll find anything of interest or import. 

Then there,s the cost issue. Last year, to provide information for the Interim Judi
ciary Committee, NDNA conducted a survey of its members to determine how 
much is spent on public notices. We found that in a one-year period from July 
l ,  20 1 6  to June 30, 20 1 7, the 53 counties spent about $480,000 on ALL public 
notices. That's an average of less than $ 10,000 per county, though of course Cass 
County spent considerably more than Billings County. 



ff/I 1 - J- Lf- 1 1  H l5>  \ :)_ ;, ; 
That $ 1 0,000 per county average includes minutes, bids, meeting notices, public 
hearings, budget reports, election notices and more. The list of bills makes up a only 
a small portion of only one of those public notices - - the minutes . Accordingly, the 
list of bills constitutes an almost imperceptible portion of any county's annual budget, • 
which suggests the savings achieved by eliminating them from the minutes would be 
almost imperceptible. 

The same cost-saving analysis would also apply to the second change proposed by 
this bill - - removing the requirement for publishing the abstract of votes in the of
ficial county newspaper. In most cases, the cost of publishing results of an election 
is less than the cost of health insurance for one commissioner for one month. (See 
chart. )  

We recognize that election results are widely and immediately publicized online. But 
there are many citizens in our state who still don't have or use the internet. There 
are many others who don't have a sufficient stake in the process to take the time to 
browse to online sources. Many of those same people may very well be motivated to 
look at precinct-by-precinct results as they come across them in their official county 
newspaper. 

So once again, it is our view that the result of changing this law would be a very small 
cost savings in exchange for noticeable loss of transparency. 

There are three other points I'd like to offer for your consideration: 

1 )  A few years ago, a survey conducted by Newton Marketing and Research revealed, 
among other things, that 70 percent of North Dakota adults would likely not read 
public notices if they were available only on government web sites. 
2 )  A 20 1 7  survey by Pulse Research of Portland, OR. , reveals 58% of ND adults pre
fer to get public notices in the newspaper, while 33% prefer web sites. That result sug
gests a need to offer both options. 
3) Newspapers offer both options. Several years ago NDNA established a state-wide 
public notice web site. That site has recently been upgraded, and the House Judiciary 
Committee last week passed a bill to require newspapers to post all their public no
tices to it. We believe a third-party site that aggregates all public notices to one web 
site is more useful than publishing them on hundreds of different government web 
sites .  

Thanks for your time and attention. I 'd be happy to try to answer any questions you 
might have about this bill or about our statewide public notice web site. 

Thank you. 

• 

• 
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Publication costs of election abstracts 
/� � l{ - / I 

County 201 8 Primary 201 6 Genera l  

Cavalier . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 1 8 1 . 50 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 1 26. 72 
Eddy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $2 1 0 .54 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $206.25 
Renville . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $2 14.62 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $262 .80 
Burke . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $230.88 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $284. 1 6  
Benson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $27 1 .05 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $294.45 
Pierce . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $344.00 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $823.00 
McHenry . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $345.45 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $338 . 1 0  
Bottineau . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $408.32 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $446.60 
Morton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $669 .88 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $435 .00 
Pembina . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $808.67 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $535 .92 
Richland . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $922 .32 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 1 ,523 .88 
Sargeant. .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 1 ,346. 1 6  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $807. 9 1  
Burleigh . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $3 , 1 86. 1 2  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 1 ,638 .60 
Grand Forks . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $4,026.27 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $2 ,462 .67 
Cass . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $6,588 .56 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $2,426.68 
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MESTEAD 
"It Isn't Home Without The Homestead" 

PO Box 29 • 323 Main Ave • Napoleon , ND 5856 1 • Phone & Fax: 701 -754-221 2  
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Emai l :  homestead@napoleonnd .com • www.centraldakotanews. com • Official Newspaper of Logan County 

January 23 , 20 1 9  
Chairman Dockter and members of the House Pol itical Subdivision Committee . 

My name i s  Terry Schwartzenberger, editor/publ i sher of the official Logan County Newspaper in Napo
leon . 

I am urging you to vote no on HB 1 229 and here are a few reason why. 

What can you get that costs less than $ 1 .00 per year? 

Well , if you l ive in Logan County the cost of publ i shing the l i st of Logan County bi l l s  from January 
20 1 8  through December of 20 I 8 was 93 cents for each eligible voter ( 1 ,502) for the entire year. That 
i s  less than $ 1 .00 for an enti re year to be able to read and view the l i st in  either printed or in electronic 
format , which ever the taxpayer/reader may want to access . Yes , those bil l l i stings are currently in print 
format, something which can be trusted and not manipulated or hacked and can be accessed for years 
and years . As an added bonus those same publ ic notices are al so now being posted on the NONA publ ic 
notices web site .  

I don 't bel ieve there is  a magical number which states how much government transparency should cost, 
but in 20 1 8  the county of Logan spent $ 1 ,404. I 5 to have the l i sting of their bi l l s  publ ished in the Napo
leon Homestead . That was the total cost for the entire year. Now for the cost of less than $ 1 .00 per year 
per el igible voter and to have the opportunity to be able to read where county tax dollars are being spent 
- that's a bargain .  

I bel ieve transparency i n  all forms of government and thi s i s  one of the best ways to bui ld a good , trust
ing relationship with those footing the tax bi l l  - that being the tax paying citizen , who would not be left 
in the dark . They could be well informed by being able to read those notices in their community paper. 

I al so broke down the cost of both the Primary and General Election official abstract of votes for Logan 
County voters . In the primary election there were 598 voters from across the county who took the time 
to cast a bal lot .  The Primary Abstract of votes cost $306 .24 which breaks out to 5 1  cents per person who 
cast a ballot in Logan County. For the General Election the cost of publ i shing the official abstract was 
$447 . 1 2 . At thi s election there were 1 ,006 who voted and thi s breaks out to 44 cents per voter. Once 
again these figures are both wel l under $ 1 .00 per voter. 

What can you get for a $ 1 .00? Wel l  in these instances with a no vote on HB 1 229 you wi l l  continue to 
offer voters across the state the abi l i ty to be informed citizens at a cost which i s  very affordable .  

• Thanks for your time and consideration . 

Terry Schwartzenberger 
Editor/Publ i sher 
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Testimony of Paul Erdelt 
Publisher, The Steele Ozone and Kidder County Press 

Before the North Dakota House Political Subdivisions Committee 
In Opposition to HB 1 229 

Chairman Dockter and members of the committee: My name is Paul Erdelt. I 'm the 
publisher of the local community newspaper in Steele, home of the Coffee Cup, 
Caribou Coffee, and the World's Largest Sandhill Crane, and I 'm the current president 
of the North Dakota Newspaper Association. 

If the point of House Bill 1 229 is to save money for counties, it doesn't do a very good 
job of it. I 'll explain that point by giving you some information about monetary savings 
in Kidder County . .  . In 20 1 8, Kidder County spent just over $700 to publish the lists of 
their bills in my newspaper. That's about $59 a month, and if you look at the line items, 

• mine would be among the smallest on the list. It's less than what they've spent on 
flowers for a funeral, or mileage to Bismarck. It's far less than what they pay Verizon 
for cell phone service, hotel rooms, or boarding prisoners. 

Most will argue, this $59 a month is as important or more than cell phones or flowers 
or travel. It's simple, this is an inexpensive way for the county to tell its citizens how 
their tax dollars are being spent, and to allow them to find these expenditures where 
they always have been able to . .  . in their hometown paper. To me, changing the law to 
save that $59 is penny wise and pound foolish, and I encourage you to vote "no" on HB 
1229. Looking for ways to better spend the taxpayer's dollars is the responsible thing to 
do . . .  but the bang for your buck just isn't here. I can find hundreds of Kidder County 
residents that read these notices religiously in their newspaper that do agree with me . 

• Thank you. 
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